

Minutes of the Molescroft Parish Council Meeting held at 7:00 pm, Thursday 18th November 2021, at the Molescroft Pavilion.

Present

Councillors: M. Hildyard (Chairman), M. Fleming, P. Lockyer, C. Linthwaite, E. Aird, C. Coates, M.

Yates, J. Heffer.

Clerk to Council: Mrs Laura George.

2400. Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillors Fewster and Pinder.

2401. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were made.

2402. Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the 21stOctober 2021 meeting had been circulated and were approved as a true record of proceedings.

2403. Action Log/Matters Arising (All)

The action log for November 2021 was presented with updates; work continues in the remaining areas. A date has been suggested for the opening event of the memorial boards; Cllr Heffer to contact further possible attendees.

2404. Update from Ward Councillor

There was no Ward Councillor in attendance.

2405. Correspondence Received/Actioned (Clerk)

The Clerk presented a range of correspondence items received since the last Parish Council meeting. These items were for information, action, consultation and response. The Clerk advised that where possible responses had been provided to the agencies/people in question. A discussion took place in relation to the items of key correspondence received and direction given by Council.

2406. Payment of Accounts (Clerk)

The Clerk updated Council regarding current payments for November 2021. Payments made for November 2021 were £4,095.15.

The following was noted:

Payment to Tesco Mobile of £14.00 for 2x SIM cards for use by the Clerk and Caretaker.

The accounts were agreed for payment and the Chairman and Clerk (Responsible Financial Officer) signed the payment schedule as a correct record.

2407. Planning Applications (Clerk)

The Clerk advised that all planning applications received had been shared with Councillors for comment. All comments received had been submitted to ERYC within the required timescales.

November 2021			
Land South of 223 Woodhall Way (Amended Plans)	Erection of a dwelling with associated access (AMENDED PLANS).	17 th November 2021	No objections.
Molescroft Carr Playing Field	Erection of a storage building.	30 th November 2021	No objections.

2408. Code of Conduct

The Chairman presented the previously circulated Code of Conduct, as proposed by East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC). All agreed to adopt, with some minor amendments.

2409. Allotments

The Chairman explained previous issues with arranging a meeting with the Allotment Committee and the subsequent decision to contact tenants in writing, to advise of the decisions made as a result of the recent allotments survey. All agreed to the suggested form of contact, with changes to take effect from April 2022.

2410. Beverley & Surrounding Area Partnership Proposal

The Chairman introduced and explained the previously circulated reports, produced by ERYC. Support of the Parish Council is required to help form a group to aid youth provision in the area. All agreed to provide support where possible.

2411. Armistice Display

The Chairman suggested options for planting near to the new Armistice display at the Pavilion. Ideas were discussed for contributions from Molescroft Primary School pupils to the display, as well as a display to commemorate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee in 2022, alongside the cherry trees already planted at the Pavilion. Cllr Lockyer agreed to contact the Primary School to discuss.

2412. Feedback from meetings attended (All)

Remembrance Sunday – Wreaths were placed on behalf of the Parish Council at the Cenotaph by Cllr Hildyard, and at St Leonard's Church by Cllr Lockyer.

Cllr Hildyard advised the Parish Council of complaints made against him by a member of the public, and enquiry into which is underway.

Cllr Lockyer informed the Parish Council of the planting of a wild flower meadow at Molescroft Primary School – information to be added to the Parish Council website.

2413. Items for next agenda (All)

- Do it for East Yorkshire Community Grant Cllr Yates
- Presentation of Millennium Cup

Actions noted:

Cllr Lockyer to contact Molescroft Primary School, ref. item 2411

The Chairman closed the meeting 20:20.

Minutes produced by: Laura George, Clerk. Date: 19th November 2021.

Signed.....(Chairman)